

# Daniel Marrero

## Contact

### Address

1060 W 60 St  
Hialeah, FL, 33012

### Phone

786-531-1859

### E-mail

dmar2066@gmail.com

## Skills

### Editing expertise



### Leadership



### Collaborative



### Production management



### Crew instruction



### Videography



### Studio production



### Organization



My goal is to become a producer of creative digital media content for different platforms, working specifically in the TV network, film, and advertising environments. Enthusiastic and eager for experience, I am a college student with a background in working behind the scenes in both the narrative and broadcast media fields. I am a very motivated individual who loves to work with and lead teams through projects and am fearless when facing new challenges.

## Work History

2020-01 -  
Current

### ACC Network Volunteer

*Espn Inc., Tallahassee, FL*

- Camera 3 Operator Assist.
- Responsible for loading and unloading camera equipment.
- Work in high pressure, live broadcast environment.
- Replay assist

2019-09 -  
Current

### Receptionist

*Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL*

- Respond to emergency situations calmly.
- Reinforce importance of community among hall residents.
- Communicated with vendors to place and receive orders, request maintenance services and deliver instruction on behalf of office management.
- Responded to telephone inquiries and delivered information to inform and educate callers.

2019-01 -  
2019-05

### Film Director

*Alignment Entertainment, Tallahassee, FL*

- Create and pitch presentation on film idea to company leaders
- Fund film to buy equipment and props.
- Hire suitable crew members to work on film set.
- Raise money to submit to film festivals.
- Develop and supervise staff by providing orientation, training, support and direction.
- Studied scripts to assess creative direction and resource requirements for successful production.
- Identified optimal film locations and planned shot orders.
- Coordinate work of lighting and sound crews to streamline production operations.

## Languages

English  
  
Native

Spanish  
  
Superior

## Software

Adobe Premiere Pro  
  
Very Good

Microsoft Word  
  
Very Good

Adobe After Effects  
  
Good

Adobe Audition  
  
Good

Adobe Photoshop  
  
Good

2018-08 -  
2019-05

### Production Assistant

*Alignment Entertainment , Tallahassee, FL*

- Helped machine operators set up and tend equipment to complete runs.
- Identified and set aside equipment in need of maintenance or repair.
- Have knowledge of complicated film equipment.
- Teach lower level employees responsibilities of the job.
- Supervised schedules while meeting all deadlines and collaborating with staff members in support of production department.

## Education

2018-06 -  
Current      **Bachelor of Science: Digital Media Production**  
*Florida State University - Tallahassee, FL*

2016-09 -  
2018-05      **Associate of Arts**  
*Miami Dade College - Miami, FL*

2015-08 -  
2018-07      **HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA**  
*Mater Academy Charter High School - Hialeah Gardens, FL*

## Affiliations

- Member of FSU Boxing Team
- Member of FSU Film Cub
- Member of FSU's Seminole Productions
- Alumnus of Future Business Leaders of America

## Accomplishments

- Florida Bright Futures Scholarship recipient
- Selected to the Hispanic Honor Society at FSU
- Collaborated with team of 40 to produce a television show titled *Deathless*.
- 2nd place in the Digital Video event at the State of Florida Future Business Leaders of America competition